SEFD Board Packet

27 July 2020

Agenda
Minutes 22 June & 30 June
Notice of Intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking
o High-yield
o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD)
Board of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday, July 27, 2020. The meeting will be held at the SEFD
fire station, located at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the general
public and will begin at 9: am. local time.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

AGENDA:
A. Call to Order.
B. Roll Call of Board Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public. Limited to 3 minutes

A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to
reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body
on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have
addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a
Sfuture agenda. However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on

matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for

discussion and legal action.

1) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of June 22 & 30, 2020.

2) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;
management and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety
including, but not limited to, the following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.
¢) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items
e) Current community events.

f) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

h) Strategic Planning

I) Palominas

J) Department of Corrections:




Soneita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

3) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
AR.S.§48-807:

a)  Review and approval of monthly financial reports for June, 2020 to include: reconciled
balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-
end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account.

4) Discussion and possible action to adopt the HR policy manual replace all He / She to
Member, along with other updates: Board / Staff

5) Discussion / update on distribution of questionnaire: A. Dorney/Staff

6) Discussion and direction by Human Resource Strategies on Chief DeWolf annual review.
The Board may choose to go into executive session see NOTICE below: R. Webber

7) Adjournment:

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session
for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.§38-431.03(4)(3).

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WWW.SEFD911.org

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: June 19, 2020. At 10:00 Local Time
By Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT .
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE” |

July 20, 2020
Chief Joseph DeWolf:

This letter serves to advise you that pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(1), the Fire Board of Sonoita-
Elgin Fire District may meet in executive session at its meeting on July 27, 2020 at 0900 hours in
accordance with the attached Agenda posted for that meeting. The purpose of the potential
executive session is to discuss your annual performance evaluation.

Under A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(1), you are entitled to request that any “discussion or consideration of
employment, assignment, appointment, promotion, demotion, dismissal, salaries, disciplining or
resignation” regarding yourself, take place during the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District’s public meeting
rather than in executive session, by contacting the SEFD office not later than one hour prior to the
start of the meeting.

Please indicate by signature below whether or not you are willing to allow the Fire Board to
conduct this matter in Executive Session. If you do not wish to have this discussion conducted in
executive session, please note accordingly, and the Fire Board will hold the discussion publicly.

_X_ I hereby acknowledge and consent to the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Governing Board
discussing my annual performance evaluation in Executive Session.

_ Thereby request that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Governing Board conduct any discussion
regarding my annual performance evaluation in public session.

22, e Wy 22, 2070
(Signature) Pz (Date) u

-~

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637
Phone: (520) 455-5854 Fax: (520) 455-5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Joseph M. DeWolf




LA D17 =AY

103rans | ‘, INVYN

II'19Nd 3HL O1 T1vVI

"Jauuew ajeudoidde ue ui buesw sy} Inoybnoay} wnioosp

pue Jsplo sasssald 0] WBU Y] seAlssal UewlieyD ay ] "SJUSUWIWIOD 8salj} SShasip pue 0) puodsal ued pieoq ay| ‘mojeq Buipesy jey) Jepun aweu
Jisy) bunum Ag epusbe sy uo Apealje ale jey) sway sy} Uo Juswwod ued ajjgnd ay} Jo slaquiajy “epusbe aininy e uo Ind aq 1l Jey) Yse Jo Jajiew ay)
MBIABI 0] JB1S 10811p 0] pejiwled ale siequisw pleog “1aquaw Jejnoiled e je pajoalip wsIono jeuosiad aie Asy) Ssejun sjuswiwod asay; 0} puodsal
Jou Aew pieog sy} JO SISQUISJ "SSINUIW ¢ O} Peliwi| ©q }SnW Sjuswwod pue awy sjerdoidde ay} Je oljgnd ay) 8ziubooal [jIm uewliey) ay| “Mojaq
psjou se enssi Jejnoiued ey Buipsebal suoluido/siuswwod jussald ued dgnd 8y} Jo s1equiaw Yoiym Buunp dlignd ey o} e [elsushb e aq jjim a1ay)
‘MOJ2q pajou Sy ‘epusbe Builesw sy} uo ps)sy| ale Jey} sisjjew ssnasip AJuo Ued pleog uoisuad ay) ‘meT Bunesyy uedQ euozuy ay) 0] Buipiosoy

‘weeg

020z Ainr 22
sJjojoali Jo pieog ay} jo Bunss jeloadg
MVY3IdS OL NOILNILNI 40 FDILON

Joansiq al14 uib|3-ejiouos




Minutes to the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Tuesday, June 30, 2020
0900

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call - Present: Dorney, Webber, Johnson. Absent: Archibald, Bahti. Also present were: Chief De
Wolf, Sink, Rutter and Goodwin.

Call to the Public — no members of the public were present.

bl

Discussion and Possible Action on adopting a FY2021 Budget — Motion was made by Weber to adopted
the budget as presented, seconded by Dorney; Webber advised that she had the Proxy for Archibald,
and same had been given to her under witness of Laura Sink and Joseph M. De Wolf, Proxy Vote for
Archibald was Aye. There was no further discussion and all other Board members present voted Aye,
motion carried unanimously.

Discussion and Possible Action on Chief’s Review — Tabled to July 27, 2020 meeting.

Discussion and Possible Action on HR Policy Changes — Tabled to July 27, 2020 meeting.

Adjournment — Motion to adjourn was made by Dorney, seconded by Webber, motion carried
unanimously.

Minutes approved on July 27, 2020, %ﬂf/ }MW’Z" , Board Clerk.

Reba Webber




iy, SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

Administrative Review of August 2019 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
27 July 2020
9 am.

Approval of PRELIMINARY Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District for the month of June 2020.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the PRELIMINARY June 2020 financial reports as presented.

/

e

4 ,..Susan Archibald, member

N
Kurt aht1 Member

% z J)’fi(/L/

/LW/M -
?r/lstg her Johnso a/}11*

Annette Dorney, member

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy &3
http://www.sefd911.org




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Preliminary Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2020

C D E
1 June 30, 2020
2 ASSETS
3 Checking/Savings
4 Chase Checking 4,691.99
5 Chase Savings 375,526.61
6 Hughes Checking 17,942.89
7 Hughes High Yield 2,013.63
8 Hughes Main Share 57.67
9 Hughes Premium 230,765.06
10 National Bank Money Market 114,383.47
11 Petty Cash 700.00
12 Subtotal Checking/Savings 746,081.32
13
14 Accrued Taxes
15 Pima County Treasurer 4,111.99
16 SCC Treasurer 11,570.17
17 Subtotal Accrued Taxes 15,682.16
18
19 TOTAL ASSETS 761,763.48
20
21 EQUITY
22 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 755,177.36
23 Net Income July 2019-June2020 6,586.12
24
25 TOTAL EQUITY 761,763.48

Page 1 of 1




Sonoita-Elgin FD
PRELIMINARY

Profit & Loss Budget vs Actual

for the year ended June 30, 2020

D E A G K

1

2 June 2020 July 2019-June 2020 | Annual Budget | | % of Budget
3 Budgeted Income/Expense 100.0%

4 Budgeted Income

5 Santa Cruz County Taxes 11,564.60 887,392.44 905,170.00 98.04%
6 Pima County Taxes 3,688.36 123,393.81 127,166.00 97.03%
7 FDAT - Santa Cruz 24,532.50 49,065.00 49,065.00 100.0%
8 FDAT - Pima County 405.72 26,007.36 25,433.00 102.26%
9 Fire Suppression 0.00 11,192.28 35,000.00 31.98%
10 EMS Support 0.00 2,815.20 2,200.00 127.96%
11 Ambulance Revenue 55,576.77 299,723.15 280,000.00 107.04%
12 PPE Purchase 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
13 Interest Income 45.05 3,626.91 800.00 453.36%
14 Rental Income 70.00 270.00 400.00 67.5%
15 Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 34,351.00 0.0%
16 Total Budgeted Income 95,883.00 1,403,486.15| | 1.523,835.00 92.1%
17

18 Budgeted Expenses

19 Salaries 59,593.03 577,692.91 577,031.00 100.12%
20 Sick Time Pay 27.02 3,698.40 9,400.00 39.35%
21 Vacation/Holiday 716.17 31,161.22 45,000.00 69.25%
22 Transport Stipend 6,457.85 71,790.82 78,400.00 91.57%
23 Payroll Taxes 2,322.05 31,260.39 30,000.00 104.2%
24 PSPRS 12,057.85 74,956.58 75,000.00 99.94%
25 ASRS 1,321.86 15,850.22 15,500.00 102.26%
26 Employee Health Insurance 6,146.40 65,365.79 71,400.00 91.55%
27 Physicals & Exams 0.00 8,033.06 8,800.00 91.29%
28 Copper Point - Workman's Comp 0.00 33,876.00 39,373.00 86.04%
29 Clothing Allowance 2,933.31 7,871.96 8,400.00 93.71%
30 Training 2,967.18 41,511.52 30,589.00 135.71%
31 EMS Consumables 2,598.04 17,628.94 15,000.00 117.53%
32 Maintenance Plans 0.00 1,872.45 4,500.00 41.61%
33 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 143.52 1,200.00 11.96%
34 Fire Prevention Education 0.00 103.21 1,000.00 10.32%
35 Office Expense & Postage 1,728.80 8,881.43 10,000.00 88.81%
36 Recruitment & Retention 3,691.11 11,618.00 11,000.00 105.62%
37 Payroll Preparation 331.11 3,666.22 4,500.00 81.47%
38 Ambulance Billing 1,235.98 20,859.93 22,500.00 92.71%
39 Equipment Rental 127.21 1,564.40 1,800.00 86.91%
40 Internet Provider 701.42 4,596.70 2,400.00 191.53%
41 Bank Charges 54.39 858.66 800.00 107.33%
42 Background Checks 60.00 560.00 1,200.00 46.67%
43 Legal Fees 0.00 13,934.58 7,800.00 178.65%
44 Accounting 0.00 8,300.00 8,500.00 97.65%
45 Bookkeeper 1,250.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 100.0%
46 Telephone 1,356.32 11,967.88 14,000.00 85.49%
47 Batteries & Repair 0.00 644.41 3,000.00 21.48%
48 Computer & IT Support 250.00 2,831.92 4,000.00 70.8%
49 Dispatch 0.00 8,270.44 11,075.00 74.68%
50 Utilities 1,048.61 13,617.60 17,000.00 80.1%
51 Insurance (149.00) 30,248.00 30,000.00 100.83%
52 Fuel 245.05 24,343.41 26,000.00 93.63%

age 1 of 2




Sonoita-Elgin FD
PRELIMINARY
Profit & Loss Budget vs Actual
for the year ended June 30, 2020

D E F G | J K

1

2 June 2020 July 2019-June 2020] | Annual Budget| | % of Budget
53 Building & Grounds & Pests 2,041.23 8,928.27 9,000.00 99.2%
54 Vehicle Maintenance 1,427.43 45,923.02 36,500.00 125.82%
55 Equipment Replacement 0.00 9,055.17 6,000.00 150.92%
56 Station & Fire Supplies 1,375.35 8,927.45 10,000.00 89.28%
57 Suppression Foam 1,537.78 1,537.78 3,600.00 42.72%
58 Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
59 Computer & Radio 45,54 705.47 4,000.00 17.64%
60 Communication to Residents 148.91 148.91 500.00 29.78%
61 Financial Stability Reserve 7,525.00 44,782.01 54,522.00 82.14%
62 Membership Dues & Subscriptions 109.16 3,907.64 4,000.00 97.69%
63 PPE Expense 0.00 54,995.47 64,250.00 85.6%
64 Miscellaneous 3,164.15 0.00

65 Capital Payments - Apparatus 0.00 80,973.21 80,992.00 99.98%
66 Capital Payment - Ambulance 0.00 22,816.29 23,297.00 97.94%
67 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
68 SCBA's 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
69 Unknown Other Equipment 0.00 10,821.43 10,006.00 108.15%
70 Total Budgeted Expenses| 126,446.31 1.458,102.69] | 1.523,835.00 95.69%
71

72 Net Budgeted Loss| (30,563.31) (54,616.54) 0.00 100.0%
73

74 Unbudgeted Income/Expense

75 Unbudgeted Income

76 Palominas Fire District 14,625.00 95,875.00

77 Safer Grant 2016 0.00 62,400.00

78 Fuels Grant Revenue 0.00 63,661.11

79 Apparatus Sale 0.00 10,900.00

80 Donations 1,050.00 4,561.57

81 Miscellaneous Income 0.00 336.52

82 Total Unbudgeted Income 15,675.00 237,734.20

83 Unbudgeted Expenses

84 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 4,333.34 52,000.08
85 Wildland Labor 646.06 837.02
86 Wildland Expenses 470.16 470.16
87 Safer 2016 Expenses 6,480.00 58,720.00
88 Use of Truck Sale Proceeds 0.00 5,5617.37
89 Fuels Grant Labor 0.00 40,680.88

90 Fuels Grant Equipment 0.00 2,329.22
91 Cardiac Monitors 0.00 15,976.81
92 Total Unbudgeted Expenses 11,929.56 176,531.54
93
94 Net Unbudgeted Income 3,745.44 61,202.66
95
96 Net Overall Income (Loss) (26,817.87) 6,586.12 0.00 100.0%

Page 2 of 2




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

June 2020

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)

A
Reconciled by / /)/5@@/ ey

Dates of reconciliation July 13% and July 15", 2020

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




]

11:15 ARG Sonoita-Elgin FD
07/15/20 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Main Share, Period Ending 06/30/2020

‘E’.
i

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 06/30/2020

Ending Balance

Page 1




11:5% AW Sonoita-Elgin FD
07115120 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 06/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Deposits and Credits - 32 items
Deposit 05/29/2020 X 592.55 592.55
Deposit 06/01/2020 X 2.04 594.59
Deposit 06/02/2020 X 1,240.45 1,835.04
Deposit 06/03/2020 X 90.51 1,925.55
Deposit 06/03/2020 X 713.23 2,638.78
Deposit 06/04/2020 X 641.55 3,280.33
Deposit 06/04/2020 X 1,461.52 4,741.85
Deposit 06/08/2020 X 1,240.45 5,982.30
Deposit 06/08/2020 X 1,240.45 7,222.75
Deposit 06/09/2020 ( 850.82 8,073.57
Transfer 06/09/2020 X 40,000.00 48,073.57
Deposit 06/10/2020 X 1,045.33 49,118.90
Deposit 06/11/2020 X 183.54 49,302.44
Deposit 06/12/2020 X 499.12 49,801.56
Deposit 06/12/2020 X 1,527.35 51,328.91
Deposit 06/15/2020 X 178.84 51,507.75
Deposit 06/15/2020 X 203.23 51,710.98
Deposit 06/16/2020 X 1,167.80 52,878.78
Deposit 06/18/2020 X 1,240.45 54,119.23
Deposit 06/18/2020 X 1,436.34 55,555.57
Deposit 06/19/2020 X 190.61 55,746.18
Deposit 06/19/2020 X 316.41 56,062.59
Deposit 06/19/2020 X 433.89 56,496.48
Deposit 06/19/2020 X 776.81 57,273.29
Deposit 06/23/2020 X 1,408.47 58,681.76
Deposit 06/24/2020 X 1,5678.70 60,260.46
Deposit 06/24/2020 X 2,113.57 62,374.03
Transfer 06/25/2020 X 20,000.00 82,374.03
Transfer 06/25/2020 X 30,000.00 112,374.03
Deposit 06/29/2020 X 929.72 113,303.75
Deposit 06/30/2020 X 642.48 113,946.23
Deposit 06/30/2020 X 783.98 114,730.21

Total Deposits and Credits 114,730.21 114,730.21

Total Cleared Transactions 9,856.53 9,856.53
Cleared Balance 9,856.53
Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 38 items
General Journal 04/15/2019 1000581 Michael Doris -320.00 -320.00
Check 06/10/2019 -20.00 -340.00
General Journal 07/15/2019 O Benjamin Beyerle -99.89 -439.89
General Journal 07/15/2019 2320 John Hisey-Long -96.19 -536.08
Check 08/29/2019 2399 Lincare Holdings, Inc. -90.00 -626.08
Check 08/29/2019 2403 Colonial Life -72.44 -698.52
General Journal 11/29/2019 1000890 Madeleine Pier -99.90 -798.42
General Journal 12/31/2019 1000941 Jacob Rosson -414.41 -1,212.83
General Journal 01/31/2020 1000986 Jacob Rosson -233.11 -1,445.94
General Journal 02/14/2020 0 Aaron K Sapienza -317.00 -1,762.94
Check 02/28/2020 2563 Kurt Bahti -427.28 -2,190.22
General Journal 05/29/2020 1001126 Jeffrey Binder -160.00 -2,350.22
General Journal 05/29/2020 1001131 Parker King -80.00 -2,430.22
Check 06/01/2020 2685 Erik Ceron -960.00 -3,390.22
Check 06/30/2020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System -5,853.88 -9,244.10
Check 06/30/2020 Arizona State Retirement System -1,324.10 -10,568.20
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001173 Rosalia Vitella -1,200.00 -11,768.20
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001177 Jeramy Charles-Johnson -1,070.15 -12,838.35
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001169 Karina Hilliard -1,040.00 -13,878.35
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001165 Jeffrey Binder -960.00 -14,838.35
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001170 Parker King -800.00 -15,638.35
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001167 Jade Deforest -640.00 -16,278.35
Check 06/30/2020 2691 Verizon Wireless -569.69 -16,848.04
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001171 Anika Payton-Rodriguez -560.00 -17,408.04
Check 06/30/2020 2694 CenturyLink -426.19 -17,834.23
Check 06/30/2020 2700 Erik Ceron -379.35 -18,213.58
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001172 Brandon Sluder -320.00 -18,533.58

Page 2




11:59 Al Sonoita-Elgin FD
07/15/20 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 06/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001166 Austin Dail -320.00 -18,853.58
Check 06/30/2020 2688 Parker King -300.08 -19,153.66
Check 06/30/2020 2690 Sonoita Valley Water Co -167.09 -19,320.75
Check 06/30/2020 2687 Jacob Rosson -143.22 -19,463.97
Check 06/30/2020 2695 GreatAmerica Financial Services -127.21 -19,591.18
Check 06/30/2020 2689 Bill Bruyn -122.76 -19,713.94
Check 06/30/2020 2696 Colonial Life -72.44 -19,786.38
Check 06/30/2020 2693 Valley Imaging Solutions -62.64 -19,849.02
Check 06/30/2020 2697 Voyager Fleet System -52.88 -19,901.90
Check 06/30/2020 2692 Valley Imaging Solutions -46.16 - -19,948.06
Check 06/30/2020 2698 GuardianEMS Products -14.80 -19,962.86

Total Checks and Payments -19,962.86 -19,962.86

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 06/29/2020 6,301.34 6,301.34
Deposit 06/30/2020 1,140.45 7,441.79

Total Deposits and Credits 7,441.79 7,441.79

Total Uncleared Transactions -12,521.07 -12,5621.07
Register Balance as of 06/30/2020 -2,664.54 17,942.89
Ending Balance -2,664.54 17,942.89

Page 3




11:17 AM Sonofta-Elgin FD
07/15/20 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes High Yield, Period Ending 06/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Eli Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 2,013.63
Cleared Balance 2,013.63
Register Balance as of 06/30/2020 2,013.63 A )
Ending Balance 2,013.63

Page 1




P19 Al
07/115/20

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Premium, Period Ending 06/30/2020

Type Date Num

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checlis and Payments - 3 items

Transfer 06/09/2020
Transfer 06/25/2020
Transfer 06/25/2020

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Check 05/31/2020 2028
Check 06/15/2020 2029

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 06/30/2020

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Transfer 07/10/2020

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Clr

XXX

Amount Balance

250,765.06

-40,000.00 -40,000.00
-30,000.00 -70,000.00
-20,000.00 -90,000.00
-90,000.00 -90,000.00
0.00 0.00
70,000.00 70,000.00
70,000.00 70,000.00
-20,000.00 -20,000.00
-20,000.00 230,765.06
-20,000.00 230,765.06
-30,000.00 -30,000.00
-30,000.00 -30,000.00
-30,000.00 -30,000.00
-50,000.00 200,765.06

Page 1




11:87 AM
07113120

Reconciliation Detail
National Bank Money Marlket, Period Ending 06/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 66,828.81
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 4 items
Check 06/12/2020 X -7,099.88 -7,099.88
Check 06/25/2020 X -4,092.28 -11,192.16
Check 06/30/2020 X -530.46 -11,722.62
Check 06/30/2020 X -6.00 -11,728.62

Total Checks and Payments -11,728.62 -11,728.62

Deposits and Credits - 12 items
Deposit 06/03/2020 X 187.00 187.00
Deposit 06/03/2020 X 3,160.52 3,347.52
Deposit 06/08/2020 X 3,239.42 6,586.94
Deposit 06/08/2020 X 24,567.50 31,154.44
Deposit 06/10/2020 X 1,151.90 32,306.34
Deposit 06/10/2020 X 2,697.16 35,003.50
Deposit 06/18/2020 X 4,662.70 39,666.20
Deposit 06/26/2020 X 1,786.21 41,452.41
Deposit 06/26/2020 X 7,500.00 48,952.41
Deposit 06/30/2020 X 3.86 48,956.27
Deposit 06/30/2020 X 2,177.01 51,133.28
Deposit 06/30/2020 X 8,150.00 59,283.28

Total Deposits and Credits ‘ 59,283.28 59,283.28

Total Cleared Transactions 47,554.66 47,554.66

Cleared Balance 47,554.66 114,383.47
Register Balance as of 06/30/2020 47,554.66 114,383.47
Ending Balance 47,554.66

114,383.47 '}

Page 1




11:50 Al Sonoita-Elgin FD
07113120 Reconciliation Detail
Chase Checlking, Period Ending 06/30/2020
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 19,048.67
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments ~ 11 items
Check 05/28/2020 2024 Simpson Computer Services X -979.20 -979.20
Check 05/29/2020 2026 EMI Health X -7,688.10 -8,667.30
Check 05/29/2020 2027 Vicki J Rutter X -1,250.00 -9,917.30
Check 05/29/2020 Nationwide X -420.45 -10,337.75
Check 05/29/2020 Nationwide X -386.41 -10,724.16
Check 06/15/2020 2029 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -70,000.00 -80,724.16
Check 06/16/2020 Nationwide X -423.76 -81,147.92
Check 06/16/2020 Nationwide X -385.00 -81,532.92
Check 06/30/2020 Nationwide X -479.99 -82,012.91
Check 06/30/2020 Nationwide X -445.65 -82,458.56
Check 06/30/2020 X -48.39 -82,506.95
Total Checks and Payments -82,506.95 -82,506.95
Deposits and Credits - 6 iteimns
Check 05/29/2020 2025 United Fire X 0.00 0.00
Check 05/31/2020 2028 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X 0.00 0.00
Transfer 06/01/2020 X 58,408.07 58,408.07
Transfer 06/08/2020 X 11,130.40 69,538.47
Check 06/16/2020 Arizona State Retirement System X 0.00 69,538.47
Transfer 06/30/2020 X 15,000.00 84,538.47
Total Deposits and Credits 84,538.47 84,538.47
Total Cleared Transactions 2,031.52 2,031.52 v
Cleared Balance 2,031.52 21,080.19 t1-
Uncleared Transactions f'\i“ V}
Checks and Payments - 11 items
Check 06/30/2020 2035 EMI Health -7,688.10 -7,688.10
Check 06/30/2020 2033 L.N. Curtis and Sons -2,688.72 -10,376.82
Check 06/30/2020 2030 Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire -1,854.21 -12,231.03
Check 06/30/2020 2031 Jeri's Old Town Uniforms -1,398.43 -13,629.46
Check 06/30/2020 2032 Vicki J Rutter -1,305.91 -14,935.37
Check 06/30/2020 2036 Bound Tree Medical -1,289.73 -16,225.10
Check 06/30/2020 2034 Principal Life Insurance Company -780.66 -17,005.76
Check 06/30/2020 2040 FX Tactical -410.81 -17,416.57
Check 06/30/2020 2039 Simpson Computer Services -250.00 -17,666.57
Check 06/30/2020 2037 Verizon Wireless -60.06 -17,726.63
Check 06/30/2020 2038 AZ Department of Public Safety -60.00 -17,786.63
Total Checks and Payments -17,786.63 -17,786.63
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 06/30/2020 4,111.99 4,111.99
Total Deposits and Credits 4,111.99 4,111.99
Total Uncleared Transactions -13,674.64 -13,674.64
Register Balance as of 06/30/2020 -11,643.12 7,405.55
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 07/07/2020 11,670.17 11,570.17
Total Deposits and Credits 11,570.17 11,570.17
Total New Transactions 11,570.17 11,570.17
Ending Balance -72.95 18,975.72

Page 1




14:52 Al Sonoit gin FD
07/15/20 Reconciliation Detail
Chase Savings, Period Ending 06/30/2020
Type Date Num Name Er“ Amount Balance
384,209.60

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Transfer 06/30/2020 X -15,000.00 -15,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -15,000.00 -15,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Deposit 06/29/2020 X 6,301.34 6,301.34

Deposit 06/30/2020 X 15.67 6,317.01
Total Deposits and Credits 6,317.01 6,317.01

Total Cleared Transactions -8,682.99 -8,682.99

Cleared Balance -8,682.99 375,526.61

Register Balance as of 06/30/2020 -8,682.99 375,526.61 i

Ending Balance -8,682.99 375,526.61

Page 1




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS Siring: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: JUN-2020
As of July 15, 2020

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of $4,111.99

Real Estate Taxes Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 3,659.56
Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes 3,659.56

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 28.80
Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Personal Propetty Taxes Collected 28.80

In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: JUN-2020

As of July 15, 2020
RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasutrer, check in the amount of $4,111.99
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 _
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -
Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -
Fire District Assistance Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 405.30
Tax Year 2018 0.70
Tax Year 2017 0.74)
Tax Year 2016 0.24
Tax Year 2015 0.14
Tax Year 2014 0.05
Tax Year 2013 0.02
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 0.01
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -
Subtotal Fire District Assistance 405.72
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 17.91
Subtotal Investment Income 17.91
Grand Total 4,111.99

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




LIZ GUTFAHR
Treasurer
MARIA ACUNA
Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District
P.O Box 322
Sonoita AZ 85637

Opening Balance
State Pool Investment

Levied Revenue Earned

Check#

Journal Entries

Ending Balance

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY

Monthly Statement

June-20

102450
102461
102484
102499
102584
102599
102606
102611
102627
102645
102667
102688
102714
102727
102743
102758
102830

47206

June-20

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Please contact Patty |barra Ext 7966
if there are any questions or problems

4.35
1.22

(189.09)
651.91
631.01
388.41

28.11
28.09
101.58
3,227.94
1,180.11
520.85
119.55
102.35
566.50
59.58
98.20
91.23
3,958.27

(58,408.07)

P.O.Box 1150

OOUNTY TREASURER Nogales, Arizona 85628

Tel. (520) 375-7980
Extension 7967
TDD (520) 761-7816

$ 58,408.07

5.57

11,564.60

(58,408.07)

$ 11,670.17




09802 9¢z'l 209 ZLLe 680 £65°L vLLL 6.L°1 1122 £v9 2812 909°L 829°L 005°22 Bujjjig sauejnquiy| G
999°¢ Lee (114 8T 1¥e 182 052 80¢ 1.8 19¢ (144 9¢l 005V uonesedald jjoihed| v
081zl 169°¢ oLy 8LL 665 1221 zsl $8¢' 8l6 (svL) 896 Gl 108 000°LL uonUB)SY * JUBWINIIBY| £
1888 62.°L 156 (3] 95T 95¢°L 90/ 8% $0S 6c2°L 9.2 195 z02 000°01 abejsod 1@ asuadxg ao10| 7
£0L c0L 000°L uoeanpy uouAAdId alld| iy
bl pirl 00Z°L spinj4 uoneipAH |esof oy
z.8° z.8'L 005y sue|d adueudjurepy| 6
6851 865°C GS.°L 998°c 209 o9bv'l 19LL LLLL 8vLT 191 169 Lve Ly9°L 000°5) sajqewnsuod SIN| 8¢
ZLSLP 296°C 89 06°L £00°L 659°L 859°C 80.°¢ Lri'e Z9L Yo'y 6LL°) £19°gL 685°0€ Bulurea | /¢
7182 £26°2 122 Sz g 680°C 19T 9¢ 9¢ 161 86/ 982 00¥'8 2auemo|jy Buiyofo| 9s
9/8°¢e 0589 292°6 A 091 1916 ¢18'6S uoljesuadwo) s,ueunplopy| G
€208 119 ove'y Ll 1281 008°8 sjearsAyd| ¢
99¢°G9 9vL‘9 gL‘9 0619 9vL’s 266°L ez |(ess'L)  Ivvs'y 0¥8‘c 208y £50°‘S GL8'y 00¥‘LL aaueinsuj yjesy sakojdwig| c¢
678‘slL 2zel 08Z°l 992°L 02s‘L A 628l Lre‘l 182°L syv'lL 0£g‘lL 80S°)L o7l 0051 sysv] z¢
1S6°VL 850‘cL  |06g°9 6529 L9 8.1 LpL‘9 69L°LL  |Z50°0 188 1oLz £hs's £25°s 000°S. sudsd| 1€
09Z°1¢ 28T 916} 295°L 82T Lie'e pLG'S 182°¢ 9ze‘e 181°¢ 0522 L& 868C 000°0€ saxe] ||oshed| 0¢
16211 85h'9 LsZy 165°G 6579 yTv's 600°9 G/8°'s 950°‘s oLz'L 1999 7829 9259 ian puadys Jodsuel] | 67
LoLLE 9Ll 160°C 172 6385 1681 986 0299 192y €19V 862°C (1]-] %4 v20°} 000°Sy AepijoH/juonyesep| gz
969°C 12 ¥82 02 299 SLLL £6 444 89¢ 209 00¥‘6 Aed yoig| 1z
£69°245 |c65'65 |vee‘'iy |29l‘6¥ |60L'6F |S80°LF I829'ovr |zSzsy [e8Liv  |vwe'vy  |bbT'SP  |ivL'sy  |gz8‘ov 1S0°LLS sauefeg| 9z
sasuadx3 bunjeladQ psoajabpng [*Y4
¥
066'00%'L |¢828'¢6 |€¥S'98 |[889°09¢ |v/8'6S |¥Z8'ZS lcyl'el |892°SSL |[SLL'8¥C |pIvV¥6C |98Scy [1€5°be  [2l0°ZC §£8'S2S' L sanuaAdy pajebpng |ejo) [X4
[44
0 1S 7¢ plemiojAuie) Jea ) Joud| L7
0.2 0 [ [} 0L oy i 00¥ awoauy| [eyusy| 0z
229°'¢ 2 v L0S S9 891 208 661 Y 0SS sol 802 192 008 awoou| 3sasapu)| 6]
0 0SZ°'%9 aseyaind Jdd| 8}
7520108 |245°6S  [€86°slL  |Lev'ss  |e82°8z  |9ve‘cz  |86L‘0Z  [LSl€T  |000°WL |cco‘8z  |S9sTT  |8e8vL  |svEol 000082 SonuaAay aduejnquiy| /|
5182 S1L8°C 0022 poddng giNg| 9L
Z6L°LL 055°C eyl 0Lzl 000°SS awoou| uoissaisddng aiid| G
100°92 0% 69LC 182‘e 162°L 888 144 Ipl'L Ll $68°6 gLeT 13 (44} eeh'sT Aunogewd |y
$90'6% £ES'VT £85'VT 590°6¥ Aunog znug ejues ||
Xe| ajuelsissy Jousig adid| 71
2.8'vZL  889°C 676°Q Lwv'cz  |185°9 066y $79C 6¥0°‘s 62’9 6lL‘sv  |L0S‘sL  |8iv'L 98¢°L 991221 Auno9 ewd L
26£°288 995‘LL  |oov‘es |s8p6LL |86L°6L |Sov'eT  |€S0°8F |9ZS°00L |5.5°9ZZ |69¥°00Z |ZhEeT z9.°¢c $55°Q 0.1°506 funoy znig vjueg |0}
xej jJouysig adid| 6
SONUBA3Y pelabpng Q
L
101 020z | 020c | 020z | 020c | 020z | 0z0z | 610z | 610z | 610z | 610 | 610z | 6L02 02026102 9
aunp Aepy jady yosepy |Asenigad| Atenuep paquiadsglaquiaso) 19q03s0 jaqusldag 3snbny Ainp jobpng [
[enjoy | femoy | [emdy | [enjoy | [enjoy | Jenjoy | [enpdy | [enpdy | [enjoy | [Enpy | [enjoy | [enjoy %
0¢0¢ '0€ aunr ybnoiy} 610z 'L Aing €
‘O¥IZ MOTIE 0D LON LSNIN JONYIVE HSVD JALLYININD SHL }seda104 Mmojd ysed AMVYNIWIIEN] T
SISVE ATHLNOW ¥ NO 11O HEYD ANV NI HSYD 11V MOHS OL 81 LSVOIH04 MO T4 HEVS IHL 40 Js0dund Jou3sig a4 ulbj3-epouog I

d o | N W 1 ] r L 1 ] H | »o 4 | 3 a b q v




{zcves) |(v9g0t) |(wZ808) | ovo'col |(966°28) |(6es68) |(66LcE) | 0S2'ZE€ | Z6872El | 811Vl [(vee9s) |(ese ZaL) |(€€6792) sasuadx3/senuoaay pajebpng JoN 038
6/
TZvZovl |Lvv9cl |8Iv99l |6v9'l8 |0/8'¢ce |vov'ivl |66's0L |8L0'SLL |91Z'SLL |96z 0cl [086'86 |$8Z°8ZL |v00'¥OL | [SE8°€eS L sasuadxg pejebpng [ejo) 8/
12801 12801 900°0L juswdinb3 soy30| ££
0 000°6 s,ygos| 9/
o 005°9 Idd| &/
91822 91822 162°¢T I'9d @duenquiy| y/
£16°08 £16°08 26608 I'8d smeleddy| ¢/
spung aA19say |eydesn U
#91°C $91¢ snoaue||29siN| |/
$66'PS S66'VS 05279 aseyaind Idd| 0L
£C6°C 60l 128 082 S92 651 ¥12 0sL e 0sl K4 765 000‘y suonjduasqng @ sanqg| 69
671 6¥L 005 SjudpISay 0} uoneslunwwos| g9
T8LvP $25°L 182°28 eSS oAI9soy ANjiqe)s [eioueuld| /9
90Z 9 198 oL 682 000 oipeyusndwog| 99
0 00S 201 - 8suadxy }satsyulf 69
885°L 8¢5l 009° weo uojssaiddng] 9
06°CL Gl8°L 922’ gl 6¥L°T ¢i8 89¥% $92°2C vls'L 129 9. 92‘l 65C 000°0L saiddng au14 %@ uonelg| €9
£T0°S oLL 78l 9z¢ 2 Ll 816 e 000°9 juswsoelday Juswdinb3| 79
5820 12} 9T¥'e 699 1612 968 £86 799°C oze'vL |eiv'st  |Lev's 8¢/ 290°p 005°‘9¢ aaueusjutey a191yaA| 19
205°8 LT 668 798 c0L £zl Z20°L 0z 6v< ¢1Z 282} ¥Zs 00Z°L 000‘6 s)sad %@ spunoi9 buipjing| 09
oA 14 9£5°c S8l 16 eLL'S (114 128°S 960°S 602 b6’y 00092 jond| 65
epz 08 6¥L- 860°6 ro‘L Ly0°L Ly0°L £91 000°0¢ aoueinsu|| gg
gL9‘cl 670l L0L°L 8L0°L 060°L SZLL 6L’ 126 G60°L 181°1 0ss‘lL 12T £82°L 000°LL sapinn| /¢
122°8 LL2°8 S.0°LL 189m0 [1e3 BIap R asim)aalg| 95
7£8°C 052 6.6 8¥0°lL L 16 £9¢ 88 000y poddng || g Jendwos| cg
£9% 8 9SY 000°c 1reday g seuspeq| y¢
£yeTL 9g¢‘l 850°L §$0°) 08L‘lL $Z6 576 L£6 166 266 £86 186 6.6 00071 auoydeja] | £¢
000°s1 0s2°L 0sZ‘L 052°L 0sZ°lL 0SZ‘L 0S2°L 0SZ‘L 0sz‘L 0sZ°L 05Z°L 0sZ°L 0S2°L 000°SL tadeaypjoog| 75
00s°g 0022 000‘9 005°S $994 Bununoooy| |g
ge6cl £T6°L 19°) 299 0zh S6L 9Ly (622) 109 obs‘L S61 008‘2 saa4 |eba| 0g
095 09 00L 08l 09 08 0z 09 00Z‘1L $)99Y9H punoibyoeg| e
676 ) G5 85 (4 L S 18 Ly 8Pe (44} ¥8 1) 008 sobieyy yuegq| gy
Z65p 10 00¢ £6¢ 8Lz 290°L 662 662 662 662 662 762 ezl 00v'C Japiroad Jpulsiul| /i
951 L2 1ZL Jrd) 1zl 121 LZL 2L 2L 8¢ z8¢ 1zZ1 008°L [ejuay Juswdinbz| 9y
/
[e301 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 020¢ 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 0202-610¢ 9
aunp Repy judy yodeyy |Arenugod| Azenuep loquiasoglaquiaaop 19qo3a0 faquisydag isnbny Anp j3obpng G
[emoy | [emoy | jemoy | [enjoy | [enjoy | jenjoy | [enjoy | [enjoy | [enjoy | [enjoy | [enjpy | [enpy - ¥
020z '0¢ sunr ybnoiy} 610z 'L Aing ¢
OHEZ MOTEE 09 LON LSNIW SONYIVE HESVD SALLYININND ZHL }SB29104 MO]d Ysed AYVYNINITIN] ¢
"SISVE ATHLNOW ¥ NO LNO HSYS GNY NI HEVS 11V AMOHS Ol 8! LSVD3H04 MO1d HSYD FHL 40 380dHnd Jousiq 2414 ulb)3-epouog ]

d o I N~ T w T 3 T x» | ¢ | o | v | o | 4 [ 3 [ a p- 4 v




_ "siosiaiadng jo pieog Aunos ey o} Jodai 0} 1913SIP syl Jo Alpinbi| o suonetado uo GLL
wumnwzm oSIaApE Ue Emwﬁgmwca 10U 8l @48yl 08 ®>Ew0& BIE saouUR[R( U0 82UIg "pus Jealk jeosy je Vil
“y25% 89 0 pajosfold st WU [[BISAQ 18N SUL "£9/°19.$ SEM Z0Z 0¢ SUN[ JE PUBH U0 YSED Bl [N
[0
Ll
€9L'19Z [18588L |€85°S5v8 |ccl 89 |¢860¢ |302G9Z |181°€6L |Vi6ZGL |c6L 9¢c9 |OLP ZSh |16916S |CL0°699 | |58z 652 puey uo yses|ol )
601
re'S (818'92) |(869°98) | 16v'291 |(is8ey) |(922%v) |(136'Se) | Z92°GE | 6c8°Let | 28289l |(0L8'cl) |(9Z¢'ZeL) [l0c206) | o (sso7) swoou| jeisag I8N [20)
/01
11219 SPL'C 9/lve |zivy  |(#s2%) | vosHy | 8022 |(ce6’l) [(850°L) |(6ec's) [(Z1voL) | 9.8°6F |lZez'eL) sasuadxg g 9nuaaey pajabpnqun 34901
<0l
€85°9ZL | 0S6'LL | 00011 | €50°6 p0L°cl | lev's 697L | 1SL6L |S16'0c |[990'Sc [ZI¥'ZL |20t¥lL |l62°%) sasuadx3 pajabpnqun Jejo 0L
1l6'sL 059 G90°C §90°¢ 590'C §90°C §90°C slojuoly delpied(sol
0SL? 291 166 yeL 9l (444 juswdinb3 - juels spenglzol
189°0¥ viv'y $£9°g 819‘0L |szi'6 826 £20°C x4 JogeT - Jueis spend|io)
115°g 99%°L 150y Spaadodd des yonuj jo asnjool
0Z.'8G 08v'9 00Z°s 0Tl 0Z.LY 0z6°c 088y 008°p 088z |oze'e 08Y'y o0v9‘y 089°s sasuadx3 91,07 Jayes| 66
0Lp 0Ly sosuadx3 pueplim| 86
188 9p9 161 doqe puepiipm| £6
0 sasuadx3 49Y)0 a4d| 96
00025  |sec'y £eey cee'y £eEy ey £eep eeey £eey £eep £ee'y ceep a4 Aiejeg sja1yo - g4 seuiwoled| g6
Sasuadx3 pajebpnqun 6

€6

609°/S2 | SI9'SL |9Z1's€ | S9v'cl | 0Sz'8 Scess | 28871 | 89L7ZL |Seg'elL | O0EZZL | 000v 6ZL%¢ |0 aNuaAdy paysbpnqun Jejol 76
126 050°1 Lz 001 £6¢C 261 08 002 suoneuoq| 16
A% PA% awoau| snoauea3sin| os
00601 006 00001 sajeg smeseddy| 69
0LL'P9 912z | sz szl z.8°ce | sze'e 052 £90°L 00/ 000°L $£9 anusAoy juels sand| gg
00%°29 ovv'cl ovzzL 000°8L 08l 9102 Juels I9jeg| /9
0 $s99X3 uoissaiddng aisig| 99
§18°66 §29'7L | 000'SL 5718 005‘9 szZL'S $29°pL 0szZ‘9L SZ9'%L JoMysIg d414 seulwojed| g8
aNuaAay peojebpnqun )

$824nog buidueuly i9yjo €8

28

18

L

18101 0202 0202 0202 0202 020¢ 0202 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 0202-61.0Z 9

aunp Aepy judy yaeyy |Aseniged| Aenuer isquadaglaquanon 19qo3o0 aquaydag Isnbny Anp j38bpng [

[endy | [emoy | jen}oy | [enpdy | [enjdy | {enjdy | [Bndy | [enjdy | femdy | jenjoy | jemjoy | rempoy ¥

0202 '0¢ ounf ybnoJuj 610z '} Anf ¢

‘OYEZ MOTEE 09 LON LSNIN SONYIVE HSVD SALLY TNINND JHL JSE23104 MO[] Ysed AMVNINITN ¢

‘SI8VE ATHLNOW ¥V NO LNO HSVYD ANV NI HSVD 11V MOHS OL SI LSVOINO04 MO 14 HEVYH FHL 40 3804und JoL3sIq 2414 ulb|3-elIouog 1

d o [ N I w I3 T Tmr T 1+ T o T o T 4 T 3 T a p g v




